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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent:  Monday, March 30, 2009 1:37 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: New Docket for ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO Q?;JEJ \OG\
<
X

Thank you, per this email I will update the Parties list.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:36 PM FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Cathi Lindsley ’

Subject: RE: New Docket for ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO Administrative__ Parties___Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 2 790-09

Missing the PO in front. Good catch! DISTRIBUTION: v

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 11:48 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: New Docket for ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO
Importance: High

Good Morning,

In setting up this docket, I noticed that the address on the application is listed as: box
21821, Ft. Lauderdale, is this correct for their address or is it missing the PO in front of
it? Please advise.

Thanks,

C. Lindsley

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

3/30/2009




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN T

LisA POLAK EDGAR Ob-3ll

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKop

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 30, 2009

ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO
Daniel T. Gola

Post Office Box 21821

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33335

Re: Docket No. 090153-T1

Dear Mr. Gola:

This will acknowledge receipt of the acknowledgement of registration a intrastate
interexchange telecommunications company by ABAVISION SUPPLY,CO, which was filed in this
office on March 27, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

{.’

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©90153-TI1 Date Docketed: ©3/27/2009 Title: Acknowledgement of registration a intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by ABAVISION SUPPLY,CO.
Company: ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO
SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT No. 0 2790-04
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) [ | ] [ ox ] T x T 1 ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6776

Staff Assignments
Due Dates

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel 8.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31,

Full Commission Commission Panel _ |33,

Staff 34.

Hearing Examiner

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials: OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL cT ED MM AG SK

Hrg
Exam

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

cT

ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:
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